MEMORANDUM TO VENICE CITY COUNCIL

FROM: Darlene Culpepper, Special Events and Marketing Coordinator

DEPARTMENT: City Manager

THROUGH CHARTER OFFICER: Edward Lavallee, City Manager E-SIGN:

DATE: April 4, 2023 MEETING DATE: April 25, 2023

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED: For Council Adoption by Consent Motion

SUPPORTS STRATEGIC PLAN: Goal Five: Encourage and Support a Robust and Diverse Economy
SUBJECT / TOPIC: 2023 Venice Soccer Club 5K

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: First time special events are presented to City Council for
approval per the current special event policy. Major changes to events may require review by City

Council.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: The City requests City Council to approve the Venice Soccer Club’s
5K fundraiser being held at Maxine Barritt Park.

Yes N/A

] Document(s) Reviewed for ADA compliance (required if for agenda posting)
] ] City Attorney Reviewed/Approval

] ] Risk Management Review

O] O] Finance Department Review/Approval

Funds Availability (account number): Click or tap here to enter text.

Original(s) attached: Event Narrative and Event Map
Cc: Click or tap here to enter text.
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